ORDER: APPROVE DELETION OF FIXED ASSETS AND APPROVE AUCTION OF
THE SURPLUS EQUIPMENT

Motion was made by Larry Gillespie, duly seconded by Brent Larson, to approve
deletion of fixed assets and approve auction of the surplus equipment.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

Supervisor Brent Larson, voted yes
Supervisor Larry Gillespie, voted yes
Supervisor David Rikard, voted yes
Supervisor Chad McLarty, voted yes
Supervisor Mike Roberts, voted yes

After the vote, President Roberts, declared the motion carried, this the 18™ day of
May, 2020.

Mike Roberts, President Clerk
Board of Supervisors




Lisa Caﬂle

From: Joe Bynum

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 11:37 AM
To: Lisa Carwyle

Subject: Surplus Equipment

Prop.#

303773 '09 New Holland Tractor
303796 2010 New Holland Tractor
303465 2005 FA50 Ford Service Truck
303874 2015 Mack Truck

303875 Mack Truck

305038 1998 6400 John Deere Tractor
301035 10’ Bat Wing Bushog

305048 4700 Int. Knuckle Boom Truck
303605 2006 4300 International Truck
303582 2006 Pac Mac Knuckle Boom
303774 2009 7400 International Garbage Truck
303781 2010 7400 Int. Garbage Truck
302423 2003 Vermeer BC 2000 Chipper
250021 1988 €70 Chevy Fire Truck
201073 2013 Dodge Charger

201025 2014 Dodge Charger

305046 2000 Ram 1500

303786 2010 FA50 Service Truck

From: Lisa Carwyle

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 4:18 PM

To: joe Bynum <JBynum@lafayettecoms.com>
Subject: RE: draft agenda

I'll need the list of equipment.

From: Joe Bynum <JBynum@Ilafayettecoms.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 4:12 PM

To: Lisa Carwyle <LCarwyle@lafayettecoms.com>

Subject: Re: draft agenda

Approval to offer for sale surplus equipment with jeff Martin auctioneer company

Sent from my iPhone

On May 14, 2020, at 3:56 PM, Lisa Carwyle < Carwyle@lafayettecoms.com> wrote:

Please let me know of any changes, thanks.
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